	ference Form		
Parent Teacher Conference	\mathbf{Z} Education Home Visit		
Child's Name: FORREST GUMP	Center: Blan Town		
Conference Participants: Frank Bundy (Staff & Parents)	Tina Turner		
Meeting Info	ormation		
Date: <u>9-9-24</u> Time Started: <u>9:00am</u> (Circle)	AM or PM) Duration: <u>30</u> minutes		
Location of Meeting:			
Parent-Teacher Conferences should occur at school. Ed. Hor held at a different location, ple			
<u>Items of Dis</u> (Check all that			
Screening Results	Classroom Events		
 TS GOLD Results School Readiness 	Child Health Information		
Brigance Teacher Questionnaire	Parent Participation		
Additional Topics: IMPOYTUNCL IF Attender Additional Topics: Additional Topics:			
Parent Comments/Input:			
	.001. Wants thim to focus on		
Sharing.			
<u>TS GOLD Ac</u> here should be at least 4 activities taken into the home. Parents w			
to Education Hom			
Home Activity 1) N/A			
Home Activity 2)			

Head Start Confer	rence Form
Parent Teacher Conference	DEducation Home Visit
Child's Name: FORREST Gump	Center: Bean Tom
Conference Participants: MMM MMMy (Staff & Parents)	Tina Themer
Meeting Informa	<u>ition</u>
Date: 11-1374 Time Started: 3:00 (Circle AM of	Duration: <u>30</u> minutes
Location of Meeting:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Parent-Teacher Conferences should occur at school. Ed. Home V held at a different location, please	
<u>Items of Discuss</u> (Check all that app	nly)
 Screening Results TS GOLD Results 	Classroom EventsChild Health Information
School Readiness	Attendance
Brigance Teacher Questionnaire	Parent Participation
Additional Topics: Additional Topics: Additional Topics:	ng
Parent Comments/Input:	
Frank said Forrest has impor	ved with shanne
tows.	
<u>TS GOLD Activi</u> There should be at least 4 activities taken into the home. Parents will se to Education Home Vis	elect 2 activities to use in the home (This does not apply
Home Activity 1) HW Many: Home Activity 2) We Share. This Way	·
Did parent receive a copy of the School Readiness Goals? Did parent receive a copy of the Development & Learning Report? Did parent receive a copy of the Brigance III Scoring Tool? (score sheet from the Brigance website)	We discussed DYes DNO DNA thek DYes DNO DNA DYes DNO DNA
Jine Sumer	11-13-24 Data
Staff Signature	Date

1.04

Head Start Conference Form					
Parent Teacher Conference	Deducation Home Visit				
Child's Name: Forvest Gump	Center: Blan Town				
(Staff & Parents)	Tina Turner				
Meeting Informati	<u>on</u>				
Date: 2/17/24 Time Started: 5.00 (Circle AM or)	M Duration: <u>20</u> minutes				
Location of Meeting:					
Parent-Teacher Conferences should occur at school. Ed. Home Vist held at a different location, please ex	* 0				
Items of Discussion (Check all that apply)					
Screening Results	Classroom EventsChild Health Information				
School Readiness	Attendance				
Brigance Teacher Questionnaire	Parent Participation				
Additional Topics: Additional Topics: Additional Topics:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Parent Comments/Input:	с ж				
Forrest is ficited about worthing some of	t his letters and almost				
<u>TS GOLD Activitie</u> There should be at least 4 activities taken into the home. Parents will select to Education Home Visit	ct 2 activities to use in the home (This does not apply				
Home Activity 1) I Have Mender Home Activity 2) SMall Steps, Big Steps					
Did parent receive a copy of the School Readiness Goals? Did parent receive a copy of the Development & Learning Report? Did parent receive a copy of the Brigance III Scoring Tool? (score sheet from the Brigance website) Hay Mayer Staff Signature Hay May Parent Signature	$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $				

•

Parent Teacher Conference		DEduca	DEducation Home Visit		
Child's Name:	Forrest Gump	Center:	Bean Tonn		
Conference Partic (Staff & Parents)	Carriel	f Tha Tu	mer		
	Meeting Info	rmation			
ate: 4.3.24	Time Started: <u>4</u> .00 (Circle A	M or (M) Di	iration: <u>3()</u> minutes	;	
ocation of Meeting:	□Home ØSchool □Other	`			
Parent-Teacher Confere	nces should occur at school. Ed. Hon held at a different location, ple		-	g wa	
	Items of Disc	ussion			
	(Check all that	apply)			
Screening R		—	Classroom Events Child Health Information		
School Read	liness		Attendance		
17 17	acher Questionnaire		arent Participation		
Additional Topics: Additional Topics:	Last day of school &	ead stuff 9	Miderentine		
Additional Topics:		·	×		
arent Comments/Inp					
41 EUL V. OHHHEILIS/ 1111/	ul				
	Formet dage bearned	So much	They was		
Frank stud	Forrest your leaned	So with	This year	and 34	
Frank suid	TS GOLD Ac	tivities			
Frank suid	<u>TS GOLD Ac</u> ctivities taken into the home. Parents wi	<mark>tivities</mark> Ill select 2 activities to		app	
<u>Frank Stud</u> ere should be at least 4 a	TS GOLD Ac ctivities taken into the home. Parents wi to Education Hom	<mark>tivities</mark> Il select 2 activities to e Visit #1)		app	
Frank suid	<u>TS GOLD Ac</u> ctivities taken into the home. Parents wi	<mark>tivities</mark> Il select 2 activities to e Visit #1)		app	
Frank Sud ere should be at least 4 a Home Activity 1) Home Activity 2)	<u>TS GOLD Ac</u> ctivities taken into the home. Parents wi to Education Hom Shane Are Even Sorting Stute	tivities Il select 2 activities to e Visit #1) Mex. UN.	use in the home (This does not	app Un	
Ward Sud tere should be at least 4 a Home Activity 1) Home Activity 2) id parent receive a copy	TS GOLD Ac tivities taken into the home. Parents wi to Education Hom Shave Are Every Sorthy Surt of the School Readiness Goals?	tivities Il select 2 activities to e Visit #1) Meg. Wrg.	use in the home (This does not	app Pln	
Want Sud ere should be at least 4 a Home Activity 1) Home Activity 2) id parent receive a copy id parent receive a copy	<u>TS GOLD Ac</u> ctivities taken into the home. Parents wi to Education Home <u>Shape</u> Are Every South Are Every South Are Every South Are Every of the School Readiness Goals?	tivities ill select 2 activities to e Visit #1) Meg Wrg Wrg OYes ONo ort? OYes ONo	use in the home (This does not	app) Un	
Want Sud ere should be at least 4 a Home Activity 1) Home Activity 2) id parent receive a copy id parent receive a copy	TS GOLD Ac tivities taken into the home. Parents wi to Education Hom Shave Are Every Sorthy Surt of the School Readiness Goals?	tivities Il select 2 activities to e Visit #1) Mey Wy Wy Ort? Yes No Yes No	use in the home (This does not	app Un	
Want Sud ere should be at least 4 a Home Activity 1) Home Activity 2) id parent receive a copy id parent receive a copy	TS GOLD Ac tivities taken into the home. Parents wi to Education Home Shall Are Fylny Son y Surte of the School Readiness Goals? of the Development & Learning Report of the Brigance III Scoring Tool?	tivities Il select 2 activities to e Visit #1) Mey Wy Wy Ort? Yes No Yes No	use in the home (This does not	app Un	
Whith Sud here should be at least 4 a Home Activity 1) Home Activity 2) id parent receive a copy id parent receive a copy	TS GOLD Ac tivities taken into the home. Parents wi to Education Home Shall Are Fylny Son y Surte of the School Readiness Goals? of the Development & Learning Report of the Brigance III Scoring Tool?	tivities Il select 2 activities to e Visit #1) Mey Wy Wy Ort? Yes No Yes No	use in the home (This does not	app Un	
Want Sud ere should be at least 4 a Home Activity 1) Home Activity 2) id parent receive a copy id parent receive a copy	TS GOLD Ac ctivities taken into the home. Parents wi to Education Home Shall Are Every South State of the School Readiness Goals? of the Development & Learning Repo of the Brigance III Scoring Tool? (score sheet from the Brigance website) A MMM	tivities Il select 2 activities to e Visit #1) Mey Wy Wy Ort? Yes No Yes No	use in the home (This does not	app Zin	
Whith Sud here should be at least 4 a Home Activity 1) Home Activity 2) id parent receive a copy id parent receive a copy	TS GOLD Ac ctivities taken into the home. Parents wi to Education Home Shall Are Every South State of the School Readiness Goals? of the Development & Learning Repo of the Brigance III Scoring Tool? (score sheet from the Brigance website) A MMM	tivities Il select 2 activities to e Visit #1) Mey Wy Wy Ort? Yes No Yes No	use in the home (This does not	app Zin	